Ev4 B, OVOCNHEIL

} )
Complainant ) IN THE CCREIT COURT OF :
) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALARAMA
7S. g EQUITY. No. 36857 ' :
P
JOEN B. DfCONNELL )

. I, Alice J. Duck, Register of the 8ircuit Court of Dajdwin
County, Llebama, &0 hereby certify that the foregoing is & true S
and correch copy of all the Pleadings, orders and decrees in the
gbove styled cause which is as follows: '

1. Bill of Compleint. i
2. Answar of Respondent -
3. Ples in Abatement. o o
i. Withdrawal of Abborney of ‘recerd of Respondent.
. Motion for Conbtinuence.
&. Order Denying Mobion Fer Conbinuance. y
7. Respoendents Notice of Inbention 4o take Testimony of
George A. O%Connell.
B. Order of Temporary alimony and ittorneys Fees.
‘9, Order that Respondent be given Notice of his Sclicitors
withdrawal and Setbting Hearing Date.
10. Order overruling Plea in ibatement and setiing date of Hearing.
1l. Order Sustaining Legal Sufficiency and Setting Hearing Date.

The foregoing being the entire file excepting the testimony and . :;__ '
- exhibits. G
Witness my hand and seal thie Fth day of.<uly, 1957, . e




EVE B, OVCOMNELL,
N OTHE
Complainant,
& CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN

KE
CUNTY, - SLABANA.
JOREN B, OYCONMELL,

I 2QUITY..

¥=

Respondent.,

-{2_}- R L S T T LWL e

This cause comi ng on Lo be heard Iz submitled for a
deeree upon the motlon of the Respondent ihalt this cause be Come
tinwed for the purpese of enabling the Respondent Lo perfect ails

applicetlon for mandamus.

it appearing to the Cewr% that this cause was fi;e@ on
November 21, 1955, and hes been continued severzl times ai the
instence . of ih&.Rﬁﬁ@ﬁ&@%ﬂ@&,ﬁmﬁ_ihﬁi.:Oﬁmgac& hearing the Hespon-
dent bhas eppeared with ¢ different Soliciit @?; the CQ&?& iz of

‘the opinion thalt the Respondent is not entitled ito the rallef

IT IS, THEREFCRE, ORDERED, &QJEEGE@ AND DECREED by the
Court thalt the Respondeni's metion for 2 continuance be, and the
same ls hereby denied.
ot ﬁﬁ
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CeECIL G. CHASON
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
FOLEY. ALABAMA

June 28, 1957

Mrs. Alice J. Duck

Bay Minstte ATabama
Dear Mrs. Duck:
FPlease send me certified copies of the proceedings in

the case of O'Connell vs. 0'Conn2ll, not including
testimony. .

CGC:de




1 in Beldwin County, Alabama, when the alleged separation occurred.

EVE B. O*CONNELL, )

Complainant, IN THE CIRCUIT CQURT OF
VSa
BALESWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

Wi By Lo

JOHN B. OCONNELL, IN BQUITY

T

Respondent.
PLEA IN ABATEMENT

Now comes the respondent, by his solicitors, who appear
specially and solely and only for the purpose of filing this plea
in zbatement, and say that this sult should be azbated for the
fellowing separate and several reasons, to-wit:

L. The complainant is not z resident of Baldwin County,
alabama.

2. The respondent is not a resident of Baldwin County,
Alabama.

3+ The complainant and the respondent are not residents
of Baldwin County, ilabama.

Le The complainani has not been a resident of Baldwin

County, Alabama, for one year next preceding the filing of this
sult.

5. The respondent has not been a resident of Baldwin
County, Alabama, for z period of ocne year next preceding the file
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6. The complainant and the respondent have not been

residents of Baldwin County, Alabama, for a pericd of one year nexi

-

preceding the filing of

and the respondent did: not reside .

8. The complainant and the respondent were not resident:
of Baldwin County, Llabama, when the zlleged separation occurred.

WL

WHEREFCRE, respondent prevs that this suit be abated.
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STATE OF ALABAMA )
CALHCUN CCUNTY )

%
iy

Before me, the undersigned authority, within and for

said County in said Stalte, personally appeared John B. OtComnell,
who, after being by me first duly and legally swern, depcses and

says: That he is the respondent named in the above entiftled cause

that he has read over the foregoing plea in abatement and that the

Tacts stabed therein are itrue.

;jgéézi;a,/<5i G el

Sworn to aijLsubscribed before me on
this the g day of January, 1956,

Horz I o) D)4

Notary Public, Calhoun County, Alzbama
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~ JOHN B, O'CONNELL,

R~

NOTICE

Complainant,

i

i :

Hespbndéntaf

i
4

IN THE GTRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ATABAMA

TH EQUIT&




EVE B. O'CONNELL,
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

)
Complainant, )
) BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
)
)

VS.

JOHN B. CTCONNELL, IN EQUITY

Respondent.

WITHDEAWAL OF APPEARANCE BY SOLICITORS FOR

RESPONDENT.

Now come James A. Brice and J. B. Blackburn; who have
heretofore appeared in this cause as solicitors for the respond-
ent, John B. OfConrnell, and for ample, good and sufficient reasons
which are knowﬁ and which ha;e been made known to the said respond
ent, who has been given written notice by the undersigned that
this instrument would be filed on this date, have and do hereby
withdraw their appearance as solicitors for the said respondent
in this cause. )

The undersigned move the Register.cf this court to give
notice to the sald respondent that the undersigned have withdrawn |
their appearance as his solicitors aad 2llow him a reasonable Time
in which to employ other counsel.

Dated this 126h day of April, 1956°”

~“Solicitors for respondent.

I hereby certify that I mailed a copy of the above ande

’ foregﬁing%noti’ceﬂ “Ho-the -respondent; John- "B"'."“”“O“"'G'ozme‘l‘l; ~py fLEst

class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to him at 1311 Glenwood

Terrace, Anniston, Alabamz, on this the é-Z%—day of April, 1956.




. q ~ WETHDRAWAL QF APPEARANCE BY
.~ ° . SOLICITORS FOR RESPONDENT,

. " EVE B. O'CONNELL,
N ! Complalnantx,

Vs,

JOHN B, OYCONNELL,

| Respondent,

kY

IN THE GIRCUIT COURT oF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
CIN EQUITY
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DECREE
" EVE B, O'CONNEIL, L

Complainant ,’
VS, - o

- JOHN B, O'CONNELL,

Reéﬁondent.

P
i

I THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA
LN EQUITY




EVE B, O'CONNELI

Livieg
Complainant,

VSe .

JOEN B. OTCONNELL,

Respondent.

Tt s M A e A e P A A A
-
=
.
1>
)
;L-\

1
=
=)
]
=
o
s
¥
£ f]
[
et
.
i
*

It appearing to the Couart by written instrument
Tiled this day that James A. Brice and J. B. Blackburn, as
Solicitors for the Respondent, have withdrawn their appearance

and thal the Respondenit, so far as the record shows, has no

Counsel.

“of the said Solicitors, and that ths
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April Z2o6th. 1956, in which time to 2o

ploy other counsel, iIf he
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Judge of the 2d
C;rcu;L of Ala
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EVE B, OICONNELL,

) ' _ - IN THE
Complainant,
CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN
VS

—— opam

JOHN B. O'CONNELL,

COUNTY, ALABAMA.

' 'Réép6ﬁdent; IN EQUITY.

N L

This cause coming on to be heard is submitted Tor a
decree upon the motion of the Respondent that this cause be con-
tinued for the purpose of enabling the Respondent to perfect his
application for mandamus.

It appearing to the Court that this cause was filed on

November 21, 1955, and has been continued several times at the

.. instance of the Respondent, and that on each hearing the Respon-

dent has appeafed with a different Solicitor, the Court is of
the_opinion that the Respondent is not entitled to the relief
prayed for ;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DE&REED by the
Court that the Respondentis motion for a continuance be, and the

same is hereby denied.

|0l YA RS PN TN
Judge, £0in Judicial Circuit
of Alabama. ;

L‘Zy&“ﬁ
i




IN THE CIRCUIT CCURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

EVE B. 0!'CONWELL,
g COMPLATNANT,

SEQUITY

Y e
. ._(:_3& 4

vS.

' JOEN B. O!'CONNELL,
RES PONDENT .

NN N
[
i ix

Depositions of John B, OtConnell, the Respondent in this
cause, and Dr, G. A, O'Connell, taken on the 3rd day of April,
1956, at or about 9:00 otelock A.M., Iin the Public Health Building,
in the City of Anniston, County of Calhoun, Algbama, by virtue of
Lct Ne, 375, Alabama Law {Regular Sesgsion, 1955),

APPEARANCES: Mr, C. G, Chason, Attorney for the Complainant.

Mr., J. B. Blackburn and Mr, James A, Brice, Attorneys
for the Respondent.

o Vg Hugh H, West, Official Court Reporter for the
e Seventh Judicilal Circult of Alsbema,




HUGH H. WEST
OFFICAL COURT REPORTER
SEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

ANNISTON, ALABAMA

?.0. 3oz 994
Annision, Alagbame
A

ril 6, 1956

Register of the Circuit Court
28%h Judicial Circuitb

County Court-house

Eay Minette, Algbama

Re: ZHve B. Ot'Connell, compleinant vs. Jokn B. OfConmnell,
©  pespondent = In The Circult Court of Baldwin County,
Alabama, In Boulity. o R o

Dear Sir:

Enclosed are the depositions of Mr, John B, O'Connell,
+the respondent in the above-mentioned cause, and Dr. G. 4. O'Connell,
tsken April 3, 1954, in the City of Ammiston, County of Calhoun,
flsbama, under authority of Act Mo, 375, Alavama Law (Regular
Session, 1955).

_ It is the regquest of the counsel in this cause that
the enclosed depositions be duly filed in your court.

Yours very truly,

Incl.




EVE B. CTCONNELL, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

e

BATDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA.

L 1]

Complainant,

IN EQUITY - NO. 3657

[ 2 3

Versus

JOHN B. O!CONKELL,

L L]

*e

Respondent.

| Now comes John B. O'Connell, respond~-
ent in the above styled cause, and heréwith files his
answer to the bill of complaint heretofore filed against
him by Eve B. O'Connell, complainant herein; however,
John B. O®Connell does not waive any of the rights or
benefits conferred upon him by that certain petition
for writ of mandamus heretofore Tiled by him in the
Supreme Court of Alabama, entitled Ex parte John B.

OfCennell, -1 Div. 675, and specifically reserves unto

himself whatever rights he may be entitled to by reason

of the said petition for writ of mandamus:

1. For answer to paragraph 1 of the bill
of complaint respondent admits that both complainant and
respondent are over the age of 2. years, but respondent
specifically denies that either complainant or respondent
were resident citizens of Baldwin County, Alabama, on the
date said bill of complaint was filed, or for more than

one vear prior thereto.

2. Respondent admits that compléinant and
respondent were married on May 25, 1950, and are still hus-
band and wife, however respondent specifically denies all
of the remaining allegations of paragraph 2 of the bill of

complaint and demands strict proof thereof.

3. Respondent denies all of the material




A
allegations of paragraph 3 of the bill of complaint and de-

mands strict proof therecof.

ke Respondent denies all of the material
allegations of paragraph 4 of the bill of complaint and de-

mands strict proef thereof.

5. Respondent denies all of the material
allegations of paragraph 5 of the bill of complaint and de-

mands strict proef thereof.

6. Respondent admits that he is now 44
years of age and that he was permanently retired from the
United States Army on January 31, 1955, because of 70%
physical disability, and as a result of said permanent re-
tirement your respondent receives an income of approximately

$1,00.00 a month from the United States Government; and re-

spondént denies 211 furtherrnaterial allegations of paragraph

6 of the bill of complaint and demands strict proof thereof.

And now having fully answered said bill of
complaint respondent prays that upon a hearing of this cause
your Honor will be pleased to dismiss the bill and allow the
respondent to go hence with the reasonable costs in his be-

half expended.
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JOHN E. OfCCNNELL,

LXJ

Respondent.

™

Now comes John B. 07Connell, Zespondent,

ty his sclicitors who appear specially and solely for the

afa T

purpose of filing this motion, and shows unto this Honorable

5

sclicitors, to make application to the Supreme Ccurt of Ala-
vama for mandamus to review the ruling of this Honorable
Court, overruling and denving the plea in abatement Ifiled by

the respendent in this cause; however, said respondent has
not had sufficient time to prepare and submit sald applicaticn

to the Supreme Court of ilabamaj

o

WHEREFORE, your respondent unoves your donor
to continue this causs on the docket for the purpese of enabling
vour respondent to perfect his aprlication for mandamus; &and

her moves vour Honor to stay all proceedings in this cause

M)
VS
.J

vntil the Supreme Court of Alabama has an oppertunity to con-

sider said application and issue its order taerson.
. m
ff"‘\;\x f”? - ; _—
CVFFEY, ! G/ﬁLI\ju EB & CAFFEY
oﬁs o réRiﬁﬁ@ﬁdent.
: I}

K

C
Splicitors® address:

717 First National Bank Bldg.,
liobile, Alsbama.




| JOHN B. OFTCONNELL,.

EVE B. O!CONNELL, IN THE
Complzinant, CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY,
VS~ ALABAMA. IN EQUITY

Respondent.

Nt S N N o S N N Sl N Vot Nt ot

This cause coming on to be heard is submitted upon'
the ofigiﬁai bill of complaint, the pleadings and testimony in
the cause, for a decree fixing alimony pendente lite and Attor-
ney's fees pending a final hearing of this cause.

| The Court, after considering the pleadings and the
evidence, is of the opinion that the Complainant is entitlied
to the relief prayed for;

IT 1S, THEREFORE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED by

the Court that the Respondent be, and he is hereby re@uired'to
pay to the Complainant, @ending the finzl outcome of ithis mattler,
the sum of ONE HUNDRED FIFTY AND 00/10C ($150.00} DOLLARS per
month.

And it further appearing to the Court that the sum
of FIVE HUNDRED AND 0C/100 ($500.00) DCLLARS is z reasonable
Attorneyis fee to be paid by the Respondent to the Solicitor
for the Complainanﬁ;

IT 1S, THEREFCRE, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED

that the Respondenit pay to Hon, Cecil G. Chason, Foley, Alabama,

as Solicitor for the Complainant, the sum of FIVE HUNDRED

($500.00) DOLLARS.

DATED AT BAY MINETTE, ALABAMA, this 18th day of
May, 1956.

Lo , o ‘
Nl A Vi I A

Judge, Z0th Judicial Tircuiti of
Alzbams,.




~thereof; that he withheld from her and s£ill withholds, numerous

EVE B. OFCONNELL,

| Gomplainant, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
—vs- BALDWIN COUNTY, ALARANA
JOHN B. O'CONNELL, I EQUITY

Eéspondent.

. e - .

TO THE HONORABLE H. M. HALL, JUDGE OF THE GIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN|
COUNTY, ALABAMA, Sitting in Equity:

Comes your Complainant, Eve B. OfConnell, and respectfully
shows untc this Honorable Court the féllowing:-

l. That she is over the age of twenty-one years and & res-
ident citizen of Baldwin County, Alabama, having been such a res-
ident citizen for more than one year. That John B. OfConnell is
over the age of twenty-one years and a resident citizén of Baldwin

County, Alabama, having been such a resident citizen for more than

one year.
2. That on, to-wit, the _ 25tk day of __ May .
1950 , Complainant and Respondent were intermarried and are

still husband and wife, although, as a result and because of the
matters and facts hereinafter complained of, your Complainant has
been forced to live separate and apart from the Respondent.

3. That on or about the 2nd day of October, 1955, Complain-
ant was tied in an automobile by the Respondent, was beat, bruised
was threatened and was subjected to severe mistreatment by the
Respondent, as a result of which she was confined in a hospital
for treatment, and as a& result of which she is forced to incurr
considerable dental expense in and about the treatment of teeth
damaged by the Respondent, and was ordered, directed and forced
by the Respondent to leave their place of residence, and was dir-
ected never to return thereto.

Lo Complainant further alleges that for a considerable time
the Respondent withheld from her all of her clothing, having stateg
that all of her clothing would be given to the Salvation Army, but
eventually delivered a portion thereof to her; that he withheld

from her her jewlery, but has since delivered to her a portion .. .

ret S




'cart, & four-day clock, two (2) registered minature poodle.dogs,

Laundry in Mobile, Alabama, and has notified said laundry not to

other personal belongings, including, but not limited to, a wal-
let with the funds contained therein, identification cards,
drivers license, social security card, etc., her passport, mar-
riage license, registration certificates on two minature poodles,
automobile title and various other letters and correspondence, a

Leika Camera and light meter; & sewing machine, golf clubs and

various pieces of china and glassware9 an antelope bag, silver
cigarette cases, dog basket and collars; new letter opener and
scissor set, numerous other articles, all of which along with the
above enumerated, were her own personal property, whether purchas-
ed prior to marriage, purchased with her own individual funds, or
given to her as gifts, Respondent also withholds and refuses to
deliver to her necessary documents to obtain her furniture from
storage out cf the Army Warehouse in Charlotte, North Carolina,
and has withheld from her, receipts for storage of one (1) shear-

ed racoon coat, and one (1) mink stole stored in the White Swan

deliver them to her, both of whick articles are her own personal
property. Complainant further shows that she and the Respondent
are jointly the holders of the title to a Cadillac automobile ang -
of a Jeep, and that it has always been considered and has been by
custom established, that although title was in joint names, the
Cadillac automobile was her property, was for her use, and was
used almost exclusively by her, and that the Jeep was his property,
and was for his use, and was used almost exclusively by hin.

5. Complainant further shows that prior to her marriage to
theMRespondent she was gainfully employed; and in addition to the
service, love, and affection she has rendered to her husband since
marriage, she has contributed a sum in excess cof Pwo Thousand Dol-
lars ($2,000.00), which she had saved prior to marriage, an addi-
tional One Thousand Dellars given to her by her mother, and that
she continued working for a year after her marriage and contributed
to the marriage a sum of approximately Five Thousand Dollars
{$5,000.00) for this vear's employment, being made up of Three

Thousand Two Hundred Dollars (§3,200.00) salary, and approximately
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One Tﬁousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($1,800.00) from rental and
maintenance allowance, and that after separation from her employ-
ment, she received an additional One Thousand Dollars ($l,OOO/OO)
of which Seven Hundred ($700.00) was unused leave pay, and Three
Hundred ($300.00) Dollars from her retirement -fund; that the
contFibution and expenditure of these sums by her have left her
destitute and with no funds with which to support herself, or
with which to pay héf.medical énd deﬁtal charges resulting from
the mistreatment of the Respondent, and no funds and means on
which to live, and is without money to pay her sclicitor for his
services in this cause.

6. Complainant further shows unto the Court that the Res-
pondent receives an incone resulting from his retirement from
the U. S. Army of approximately Foﬁr Fundred Dellars ($400.00)
per month, and that Respondent being only forty-three years of
age, could, should he so desire, increase and augment this re-

tirement pay by obtaining employment or by use of his time and

eifforts -in producing income.

THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, Complainant prays that John B.

O'Connell be made a party respondent to this Bill of Complaint

by the usual process of this Honorable Court, and the statutes

in such cases made and provided, requiring him to plead, answer
or demurr within the time and in the manner provided by law, and
that pending & final hearing and disposition hereof, that your
Hoonor will hold reference for the puréose of determining what
sum is adequate and proper for the Respondent to pay to the Com-
plainant pending & final hearing hereof, that your Honor will
determine the properties hereinabove enumerated which shall be
immediately turned over and delivered to the Complainant, that
your Honor will issue a@ order restraining the Respondent from
obtaining any of the said properties not now in his hands, and
will restrain the Respondent from disposing of any of the pro-
perties listed in said Compiaint which are still in his posses-
sion, that your Honor will direct the said Hespondent to pay
such fee as found to be proper to the solicitor of record for
the Complainant, that your Honor will grant such other and fur-

ther temporary relief as is found tec be just and proper.
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Complainant further prays that upon 2 final hearing of this
cause, that she shall be granted all of the items of property
belonging to her which are in the hands of the Respondent, or
which are restrained-by ofder of the Court, that she shall be
granted a proper sum as payument for properties disposed of or
destroyed by the Hespondent, if any, that she shall be granted
permanent support commensurate with Respondent's ability to pay,
having due regard for her expenses and cost of‘living, and that
there will be granted a2 sum to be paid by the Respondent for the
services of Complainant's scolicitor in this behalf, and that
there will be granted té her such other, further, different and
general relief to which she may be entitled, and as in duty

bound she will ever pray.
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QOFRFICIAL COURT REPORTER
SEVENTH Jupicial CIRCUIT
ANNISTON, ALABAMA

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA

EVE B. O'CONNELL,
Complalinant,

VS .
Bquity Case
JOHN B. QO'CONNELL,

Hespondent.

et N Pl N B S

APPEARANCES: Mr., C. G. Chason, Attorney for the
Complainant

Mr., Jo. B, Blackburn and Mr. James A,
Brice, Attorneys for the Respondent

Mr, Hugh H. West, Official Court Reporter
for the Seventa Judicial Circuit of Alsbama,

By virtue of Aet No. 375, Alevama Law {Regular Session,
1955), and also by virtue of a written notice, duly served by
the Respondent upon the Complainant in this case, through their
respective attorneys, I, Hugh H. West, 0fficial Court Reporter
for {the Seventh Judicial Circuit of Alabama, and the Commissioner
named in sald agreement, have called and caused to come before
me, Mr, John B. Q'Connell, the Respondent in this cause, and
Dir, G, A. O*Conneil, and having duly cautiocned and sworn the
said witnesses to speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing
else but the truth, the following transpired, all on the 3r&
day of April, 1956, at or about 9:00 o'clock A.M., in the Publiec

Health Building, in the City of Anniston, County of Calhoun, Ala.:
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MR. JOHY B, O'CCONNELL,

the respondent in this cause, was first duly sworn, and testified
as follows:

DIRECT FXAMINATION

BY MR. BLACKBURHN:

Qe Mr; CiConnell, you are the respondent in this case, are you
not?

Ao Yes, sir,

Q. Where do you live at this time?

A. 1311 Glenwood Terrace, Annistoﬁ.

Q. And what county is Anniston in?

L. Célhoun County. |

Q. How long have you been such a résident?

A. Well, let's see, I have been a resident here since the 13 th
of March, 1955. |

Q. Now, going back to the latter part of 195, and the month of
October, 1954, T will ask you whether or not you were in the
military service?

A. Yes, sir, I was still in then.

Qe What branch of the military service were you in, Mr,
Ot'Connell?

L. Infantry.

Q. What was your status during the month of October, 19547

L. Let's see now, I was - - following February 17, 195L, I was

on temporary retired status.
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Qe Up to when?

A. TUp to the 3lsbt of Jamiary, 1955.

Q. Now, did you visit Baldwin County at any time during 195k,
if so, when?

L., No, sir, I didn't visit there in '5l.

Q. - Well, now, didn't you come to Baldwin County labe in 15L%
As Let‘s'see, ves, sir, I did. |
Qe When, Mr. OfConnell?

Aq Well, it was, let!s see, I am trying to figure it up now -
I would say it was on or about the 10th of October,

Qs Was your wife, the complainant in this case, with you at
that time?

A, No, sir.

Q. Did she later come to Baldwin County?

AL Yes, sir, she did.

Qo Now, how did she travel in coming to Baldwin County?

Ao By train.

Qe To where?

A. To Mobile, Alsbama.

Q. I will ask you whether or not you met her in lobile?

As Yes, sir, I did,

Q. Where did you all go after you met her in Mobile?

Ao We went to Pleasure Island,

Q. Is that to the home that is owned by your father?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Now, how long éid you and your wife remain at your father's

place in Baldwin County?
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Ao We remained there until the date of Tthe infamous inguisition
of the 12th of October, 1955.

Q. Now, during The time thalt elapsed bebtween the time that you
met your wife in Mobile and the time of {this inquisition proceed-
ing, was your wife continuously in Baldwin County or did she go
some where?

A. The last I saw of her she was sitting in the car in front

of = =

Qe {Interrupting} Before the trouble that resulted in your
separation did she go away on a visit?

A. Yes, sir, with her mother in my éar, for a period of zbout
six weeks,

Qe Do you know when she left Baldwin County?

Ae I don't remember the date,

Q. Do you recall when she returned?

AL Yes; sir, the 2nd of October, l?SS, and from that time

back you can figure six weeks.

Qs When did you &ll separate?

Ao We separated when she arrived.

Qs Now, I will ask you if you are a qualified voter anywhere at
this time?

A. Yes, sir, I am,

Q. I show you, Mr, O0:Comnnell, a certificate of registration,
dated November 17, 1955, please examine that,

A, Yes, sir.

Qo Is that a certificate that was issuved to you as a voter in

Calhoun County?
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Ko Yes, sir.

MR. BLACKBURN: We offer this in evidence, and ask that this

be identified as Respondent's ZIxhibit YAl
testimony.
(Whereupon, the Court Reporter marked the

document Respondent!s Bxhibit “ah,)
Q.  Now, Mr, O!'Connell, were you at any time
in Baldwin County, Alabama?

Ae No, sir.

to this witnesstg

above-mentioned

a registered voter

Q. I will ask you whether or not you ever intended to establish

Four residence or domicile in Baldwin County,

Alabama?

A. Well, let me put it this way, I lived down there to see

whether I would like it or not, I was born in
in it until I was six and after I was put out
back to this state, I thought T would like it
is why I went there,

Qs But you remained there less than a year?
Ao Yes, sir,

Qe Where have you resided since the date of
from your wife?

Al 1311 Glenwood Terrace, Annistor, Alsbama.

this state and lived
of the army I came

down there and that

your separation

Q. Do you, yourself, own any property, any real preoperty in

Baldwin County?

A, No, sir,

Q. Did you put any money in this home your father bought there?

4, No, sir.




OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
SEVENTH JUDIcIAL CIRCWIT
ANNISTON, ALABAMA 6
[ ]

Qe
A
Q.

Did your wife put any money in that home?
No, sir,

Ancd I believe you state that Calhoun County, Alabama, is your

true, fixed, and permanent abode, to which when you are absent

you expect to return.

Ae

Yes, sir.

MR. BLACKBURN: Your witness.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, CHASON:

Qe

What was the date of your marriage?

May 25, 1951, |

Where were you living at that time?

London, England,

How long had you been in England, Mr, OtConnell, prior to
marriage?

I think it was over a year.

How long have you been in the army, in the service?

Well, T had been in altogether, I only take credit for

eighteen years, I served more than that, but I only take credit

for eighteen.

Qe

A

Where 4id your father live at the time you joined?
Anniston, Alabama,

Where did you go from London, England, after your marriage?
Fort Bragg, Norih Caroiina.

How long were you there?

H + : 3 £l
Let's see = I have *o STOP and think now - I guess T was
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there over a year, I think.

Qe Did you spend any time at Anniston while you were at Fort
Brégg?

A. Only to visit.

Qa 'Where did you go from Fort Bragg?

A, Korea,.

Q. Did you ever stay in Albuquerque, New Mexico?

Ao On leave before going to Korea.

Qo Did your wife live in Albuguerdque, New Mexico?

A. ©She lived with her sister named Iskbelle, while I was in
Koreay

Qu Do you have any knowledge as to whether or not she registered
to vote in Albuguerque, New Mexico?

A.  Ho,

Qe Did you not on certain official army papers give Albuguerque,
New Mexico, as your permanent address?

A, No, sir.

A7 You don't have any recollection of any official documents
having given Albuguerque, New Mexico, as your address?

A. No, sir.

Qo BDid you have a 3Standard and a Texaco courtesy card?

Ao Yes, both, yes, sir.,

Qe Did not those courtesy cards éhow your address as being
Adbuguerque, New Mexico?

Le T don't recall it if they 4aid.

Qe Where did you leave from when you came 40 RBaldwin County

in October, 19547
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Where I lelt from?

Yes, sir, |

When I came to Baldwin County in Cetober, 19517
Yes, sir.

Albucuergue, New Mexico,

Did you bring along with you certvain items such as furniture,

and household effects with you at that time?

A.
Qe
A.
Q.

¥o, sir,
Did you have any furniture or household effects shipped?
That was the plan, dbut my wife had them impounded.

After you came to Baldwin County you had your address changed

on your itwo courtesy cards, did you not?

A,

Those courtesy cards are good only for certain periods of

vime, after that periocd of time they are renewed,
- >

Q.

Let me ask you this - - will you look at this slip, is that

the type slip that comes with a Standard courtesy card?

A.
Qe

I couldntt tell you, there is no identification on it,

Did you get from the oil companies, Standard and Texaco,

either or both, notification that your permanent address is

supposed to be shown on your card?

A.
Qe

A notification = no, I haven't received any notification.

Did you notify the Standard 0il Company to change your

address on your couritesy card to Gulf Shores b®» Lo some other

location in Baldwin County?

A.

Not that I recall,
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Qa Did your standard courtesy card show your residence as
Baldwin County?

A; It just gives an address.

Ge What address?

Ao Gulf Shorese.

Q: How about yéur Texaco cérd?

A; It has Anniston, Alabame, i3ll Glenwood Terrace - Anniston,
_Alabama. |

Q; When was it issued?

A. When was it issuedl- it was issued sometime in 156,

Qe That is after you had left Baldwin County?

A. That's right. |

Qe I will ask you if you didn't buy from Foley Butane Company
a washing machine on the time payment plan, Mr. OfCommell?

Ao .My wife did. |

Q. Who made the payments on it, Mp. OfCommell?

A, T made the payments on it, "

Qe T will ask you if ybu and your wife didn't go to thé Foley
Buteane Company and talk to a Mrs. Kruegér before you purchaséd
the washing machine? |

A We went to an open house they had when they opened the
bﬁilding and talked asbout the machines - they had a bunch of
them on the fioor there.

Q. Did you give any information as to your place of residence

to Mrs. Krueger?

A My wife might have,
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Qe Did you tell anyone there 2t Foley Butane Company that

your address was Gulf Shores?

A I didn't say that was my permenent address,

Qe But you told them that you were living at Gulf Shores?

A I don't recall that 1 told them that, my wife boughit the
machine, she handled all the transactions, I don't know whether
she told them that or not.

Q... Did she give Mrs. Krueger your address in youripresence?
A, No, sir.

Q. I will ask you if you didn't have and open 2 charge account
at Gulf Shores Builders Supply Company on which you showed your
address as being at Gull Shores?

A. That's right, but not permanent address, just my address,
it showed my address as Gulf Shores.

Qa. Now, from that company you purchased variocus paints and
Iunmber and that sort of thing which was used to improve the
property?

A, Yes,'sir.

Qe And you charged the bill for those materials on your charge
account?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. 1 will ask you if you didn't open 2 charge acecount at the Jim
Brown store there?

Ao Yes, sir, that is right,

Q. Did you not give that gentleman your address as being Gulf
Shoresg?

A Yes, sir.
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Q. From that company, among other things, you purchased screws,
éaints and other items which were used to improve thalt property
there?

A. Yes, sir.

d. You charged those things to your acqount?

A. Yes, sir.

Qe End you paid the blll there yourself for those items?

%, Yes, sir.

Qe T will ask you didn't open a charge account at Foley Hard-
ware?

A. Yes, sir.

Qe Did you not purchase there things which were used to improve
the value of that property down at Gulf Shores?

A, Yes, sir,

Qe And you paid that bill yourself?

A Yes, sir, |

Q. And you told the person there who granted you credit thai
your residence was Gulf Shores?

A. No, sir,-I Just gave my address as Gulf Shores, they asked me
my address and I gave it as Guif Shores,

Qe Did you make an apvlication for a telephone?

A; Yes, sir.

Q. When was that application mzde?

A, I couldn't tell you, it has been so many months since they
first stated that they were going to have phones cut there that

I couldn't say,.
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Qe Was it very shoritly after you arrived?

A I couldn*t tell you when it was, it wés just one of those
things, they were talking sbout what they were going to do and

I put my neme on the list.

Q. What address did you give them as being your place of resi-
dence?

A, i don't recall giving them any address, I just told then
where I Iived on the Fort Morgan Road,

Q. I will ask you If 2 telephone was not instd led and the
number shown in your name in the Foley directory, Mr. O'Connell?
A, I don't have a telephone, the nsarest phone to my house is
the Calloway Store, there is no phone rast there,

Q. (Indicating) I will ask you to Llook at this last = =

Ao (Interrupting) O!Conmnell, J. B.

Q. Yes. |

4., There 1s no phone out there, you see this has O*Connell,

Jde B.'residence, there 1s no such phone, |

Ca However, vou did meke an egpplication for a telephone to be
installed in your name in that house at Gulf Shores, did you not?
A. I asked them to put me on the list. T don't recall whether I
ever Tilied out a paper or not; I have inguired sbout it several
times and there were no Permanent estimates as to when the phones
were coming out there,

Qe T will ask you to look at this raper, Mr, O'Connell, I will
ask you if that is not a true copy of your application for a
license in Baldwin County, Alabama, for the Cadillac automobile

waich you owned?
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A, What is this thing, what is that?
Qe That is a tag application.

MR. BLACKBURN: Just answer his guestion as best you can,
he You say this thing here is an application for a tag?

M. BLACKBURN: Tag for your automoblile, right.
A, Well, I wrote for a tag, I wrote to Judge Stewart for a tag,
but I don't remember filling out this thing, I wrote him for a
tag but I.don?t remember this thing,
Qe (By Mr. Chason) Is that your signature, Mr. O'Connell
{Indicating)?
A. I will be honest with you, I don't recognize that sisznature.
Qe I will ask you if you did not have issued to you a license
Tor your 1952 Cadillac automobile iz Baldwin County?
Aa Right.
Qe I will ask you if you did not nzve a license issued in Bald-
win County to you for a Willis Jeep?
Ao . That's right,
Qe You have only registered to vobte since you moved from Baldwin
County back up here to Anniston, is that right?
Ao That's right,
Qe What.is the date that you first arrived in Baldéwin County,
Mr, CtConnell?
A. TLet's see, 1t was on or about the 13th of October, 193L.
Q. When you came to Baldwin County you were driving the Cadillac
automobile and towing the jeep and sowing a boat, and talked %o
& Highway Patrolman named Etheridge, did you not, Mr. O'Connell,

on the date you arrived?
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&, The description is untrue, I did talk to an Etheridge,
Highwgy Patrolman Etheridge, I didn't know what his name was, but
that is the man., |

Qe That was on the date of your arrival To Baldwin County from
New Mexico?

A. That‘is right.

Qe Isn't it true, Mr., CfConnell, that you still own ceritain
furniture and appliances in the home in Baldwin County?

Ao Right.. |

Qe You haven'!t moved your furniture and stuff from that place
to this date?

A From what place?

Qo From -the resideﬁce at Gulf Shores.

La No, sir.

Qe T will ask you, Mr, O!'Connell, if vou did not write to M»r.
Roy Appalia and ask him to visit you in Gulf Shores, Alabama,
during this winter?

A. I den't recall, no, I don't recall that,

2o Did any of Mrs. 0'Comnellls family ever visit you at Gulf
Shoreg? |

A Her mother.

Q. Did you not ask her %o return and visi®t at some other time?
A, T don't recall asking her to return, no.

Qe On the date that Mrs, 0'Connell returned from visiting her
family did you do anybhing to her, M». G!Connell?

Lo I didn't let her get in the nouse, T just ldcked the door.

Qe Did you do anything else, lMr. O'Connell?
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A. I did.

G What?

A. I grabbed her by the wrists like this (indicating). While
T was putting the dogs in the house she got out of the car and
when I returned from locking the door I asked her to get back
in the car, and she didn't so I took hold of her wrists and pro-
ceeded to 1ift her bodily back in the car. When she saw that T
meant business she agreed to get in of her own accord, which she
did. I backed the car out of the drive-way and proceeded toward
Mobile,

Q. TIs it true, Mr., O1Connell, that you tied her with a rope?

n

the right door of a two

W

A. TNo, that is not true, I did ti
door car %o prevent her from jumpinz out of the car on the way to
Mobile and later saying that I pushed her out, but I didntt tie
her.

Qe You tied the car doors together?

A 1t is a two door car, I tied just the one righit-hand dor,
Q. Did you strike her at all, ¥Mr. O'Connell?

A After she struck me as I was driﬁing the car and I had my
two hands on the wheel; after she started trying to wreck the

car and beating on me I did strike ner with my open hand, Do

you recall that that was on a Sunday and there was & lot of
traffic on the road?

Q. What was that date, Mr, OtConnell?

A. Second of October, Sunéay; Second of October, 1955.

Qe Did you tell her at that time that you wouldn't allow her

to live there with you any Jonger?
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8. I fold her I was taking her to Mobile %o put her on a bus

to sentd hef back to her mother, I think 1t was very o¢bvious that
she wasn't going to live there any more.

Q. Since you sent her away, Mr. CiConnell, have you pald any-
thing for her support or maintenance?

A, ‘No, sir, |

Qe At the time that she and vou got married did she not have
considerable funds?

A. You would havé toc ask her, she didn't take me intoc her con-
fidence, |

Q. When you were in Alburquerque, New Mexico, wasn't the check-
ing account joint?

A. It was.

Qe Did you not, sbout the time of your moving from New Mexico,
withdraw the funds you had in the bank and give the funds to your
father, Dr. 0fConnell?

Ao Right. |

Q. That money you gave him was to be used in the purchase of the
home at Gulf Shores, Alabama, is that right?

Ao Let's say tThat it was money that I owed him.

Qe Did.you not employ some carrenters to do some work around
that place down there? |

Ao Correct.

AP Did you pay the carpenter for that work?

A. I paid him cash.

Le Did you not put down a well or make some preparations for

putting an additional well on that property?
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Q. Did you pay for that, Mr. 0!'Connell?

L. I paid for it on installments.

Qe I will ask you if the dogs that you referred to as pultting
in the house were not registered poodles?

A. Yes, sir, they are. |

Qo Whose name are they registered in?

L. I don't recall whose name they are in.

Qe Is it not true that Mr. O!Connell owned one of those dogs
prior to your marriage?

Ae No, she didn't own it.

Qe Where did you acguire the one that was first acquired?

L. London, Engliand.

Q. You bought that dog?

A I éid. |

Qe Where did you acguire the second one?

A, By breeding.

Q. The oldest dog is =~ its official name, Mr, O'Connell, on
The registery, what is 1t, do you know?

Af Napoleon.

Qe Woat is the name of the youngest dog, Mr, O!Connell?

&. Bobo. |

Qe Are Those the two dogs that Mrs, 0!'Connell had with her when
she visited her mother?

A Yes, sir,

Qa Where are the dogs now, Mr, OiConnell?

L. They are at 1311 Glenwood Terrace, Anniston, Algbama,
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Qe Have you consistently_refuse& to allow lMrs. OfConnell to
have those dogs?

Ao Yes, sir. _

Qe Whnose name was that Cadillac automobile in, Mr, OtConnell?
A Tt was in mine until I went to Korea and Mrs, OtConnell, |
in Albuquerque, New lexico, had the title changed in the S3State of
New Mexico to her name.

Qe Did you meke any objection to That?

A. I was in Korea,

Qe I will ask you if you didn't insert a legel notice in the
Foley Unlooker, which is a newspaper in Foley, Baldwin County,
Alabama, that you were no longer responsible for any and all
expenses or debis not contracted by you in person?

Ao Yes, sir.

Qe That notice was run four times, beginning October - -

Ao (Interrupting) Right.

Q.  (Continuing) Of 19557

Af Yes, sir.

Q. Was the purpose of that notice %o keep credit from being
advanced or given to your wife?

Ao Yes, sir, |

Qe I will ask you if your wife didn't acqulre by gift from her
family certain items of furniture?

A The only thing I can recall is a baby grand pianc.,

Qe Where is that piano, Mr. O'Connell?

A, In storage.

Qe I will ask you if there wasn't various obther items such as
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the couch and chairs that belonged to Mrs., O!'Connell?

A, That is the c¢nly thing I can recall is the piano.

Qe Do you claim title or ownership of all the furniture that
is in storage, Mr. O'Connell?

Lo A1l except the grand pianoc.

Qe Are you willing to turn over and deliver to Mrs, O'Connell
such items of furniture as were given to her?

Lo I said this, I recognized the fact that.the grand piano is
the only thing I kncow that her mother gave her.

Qe Are you willing to give that to her?

Ae Only after I get items from her that belong to me.

Qe What clothes did Mrs, 0'Connell hsave when you told her to
leave and zo back to New York?

A, The car was loaded, the car was loaded just like she drove
up, it was loaded with her clothes.

Qe What did she have con at that time?

A She had on shorts.

Q. Have you since that time refused to give her her clothes,
Mr, Ct!Connell?

A She got them all,

Qe Did you not, immediately following the sSecond day of October,
1955, tell a Mr, Childress that you were going to give her
clothes to the Salvation Army?

Al I did not tell him that i was going to give those clothes
to the Salvation &rmy, I repeat, I did not tell him that I was

going %o give those clothes to the Salvation Army,
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Q. Did you megke any statements to him regarding those clothes?
A, I did not.

Q. Did you make a statement to anyone regarding the clothes?
A. I did.

Qe To whom was that statement made?

A, To Mr, James A, Brice, my attorney.

Qe I will ask you if you made a statement to Mr. Childress or
anyone else that you would kill the dogs before you would letb
Mrs. O!'Connell have them?

Ae No, sir.

Qe Did vou make objection to Mrs, 0'Connell removing from storage
K J 2

certain of her clothing?

A. She got them gl1l, I gave them to her.

Qe Did you meke objection to her removing from storage in Mobile
certain items of her clothing?

A, It was never brought up.

Q. Did you notify a leundry in Mobile, I believe the White Swan,
not to turn over the clothes that were in storage to your wife?
A, Yes, sir,

Qe Pid you not have and withhold from her certain items of
jewelry and personal effects?

A, I turned them over to my attorney who in turn turned them

over to you.
AR Did you withhold certain identification cards, driver license
and personal papers belonging tec your wife?

L. Yes, I have got them.

3
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Q. I believe your income is approximately $.00.00 a month,

is it not, Mr. . O'Connell?

A, Lett's just say it is a pension.

Q. Is that sum approximately correct?

Al It is correct.

Qe You had a bank -account, I believe, in the Farmers and Mer-
chants Bank of Foley?

A, Yes,

Q. . Do you still maintain and have that account, Mr, O!Connell?
A., TYes,

Q. Does your wife have the right to draw checks on that account?
Al Ho.

Qe To your knowledge, does she have any meney or funds of any
kind?

A, You will have to ask her that, I don't know what she has
stached away,

Q. Well, to your knowledge, does she have any, any that you know
of ¢

A.‘ I wouldn't know.

Q. You remained in Baldwin County, &.d you not, until after
the commencement of this action, this suit?

A. I came back and forth, and made several trips out and

came back, but I will say --- you mear this suit right now?

Q. Yes,

A, No, I didn'?v, not on that one, there are so many. No not
on- that one, I didn't stay there,

MR, CHASCN: I believe that is all,
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BLACKBURN:

Q; Mr, OtConnell, I don't know if I asked you 1f you have now
been discharged from the United States army?

A. Yes, sir, I have.

Q. When were you discharged?

A, The 31st of January, 1955.

Q; Now, Mr, Chason has asked you akoui your purchasing various
ifems at the CGulf Shore Building Suprly Company, and other
cbmpanies to be used about the house?

A, Yes, sir.

Q; I will ask you whether or not your father later repaid you
for the materlals that you purchased?

A, No, sir,-he didn't, you see becsuse I owed him - I owe him
so much that I paid it myself, that goes toward that.,

Q. I will ask you if you were indebited to vour father when
you came to Baldwin County in the fall of 195L7%

A Yes, sir.

Go. Are you indebted to your father at this time?

A, Yes, sir.

Qe I will ask you also if, when vyou bought these various
articles at Gulf Shores Builders Supplies Company, the Foley
Butane Company, Jim Brown's Store and the Foley Hardware store,
if you were a temporary or a permanent resident of Baldwin
County?

A, I was a temporary resident.
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Q. Have you ever been a permanent resident of Baldwin County?
A. Neo, sir.

Qe Now, you mentioned a moment age that your wife had some
pfoPerty belonging to you, what has she got?

A, She has a signet ring with the family crest on it; she nas a
dﬁplicate key to my car, and she has some medieal papers tThat
were sent to me from William Besumont Ceneral Hospital.

MR, BLACKBURN: That is all.

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CHASON:

Qe When you went to Baldwin County you had then nc personal in-
tention of staying only a shori Time and then going somewhere
else?
&, That is not exactly right, I went down %o find out if I
would like to live there or not.
Q. And befcre this trouble came up between you and your wife
there was no thought in your mind except that you intended to
live there?
Al I hadn®t decided that, I had not lived there long enough
to find out if I wanted to live there.

MR. CHASON: That is all.

MR. BLACKBURN: Nothing further,
(WITNESS EXCUSED)

DR, G. A, O'CONNELL,

was the next witness called on behalf of the respondent, and

T
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after first being duly sworn, testified as follows:

BY MR. BLACKBURN:

DIRECT EXANMTINATION

Q
A

Q.

here, Mr, John B, O0'Connell?

Ao He is my oldest son, he 1s one of six children.

Qe T will ask you Af you own a summer place in Baldwin County,
Alabama?

A, I &o, Sir,

Q. Where is that property, doctor?

A. It i1s on the Dixde Higlway, between Gulf Sheres and Fort
Morgan. |

Qe When did you acquire that property?

A. The 1l6th day of October. |

Q. What year, doctor?

A. 1954,

Qe I will ask you if your son and his wife lived down in that

place for awhile?

A,
Qe
A,
Ga
B
Q.
Ao

Dr, OtConnell, what is your reiaztionship to the respondent

Are you Dr. G. A, OtConnell?

I am, sir.

They did.

Did your son or his wife either put any money in that place?
They did not.

Where 1s your scn's residence now?

In my home at 131l Gienwood Terrace, Anniston, Alsbama,

How long has he been in your residence?

Almost constantly since the 13ta or 1Lth day of October, 1955.
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MR ., BLACKRUREN: That is all.

CROSS EXAMINATT ON

BY MR, CHASON:

e

Qe Doctor, your son has never resided with you since he Iirst
went into the army until October, 1955, is that right?

A Oniy on visits.

Q. Prior to Océober, 1955, he was only at your home with you
on - - |

A, (Interrupting) On occasions.

Q. Occasions?

A. On occasions.

Qe Since his release from the active duty he has never resided
with you either, has he, doctor?

A ot as a permanent resident.

Q His residence since his retirmsnt was in your home at Gulfl
Shores?

A. No, sir,

Qe Was 1t your intention, doctor, to retire and occupy that
property yourself?

A. Not as a permanent resident, but as a surmmer home, that nouse
is not suitable as z full time home, as I see it.

Q. You didn't make any statements to any of your neighbors that
YyOu were going to move down there?

A I didn't say permanently, I éai& come there and visit - my
grass-ro0ts are here in Calhnoun County and Montgomery.

Qo Immediabtely after your purchase of the property your son went

inko ocevveney with his wife d3id he 1xoi?
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A In fact he didn't go into occupancy with his wife, she
didn't return from Albuduerque, New Mexico, until October 28,
195} .

Q. But your son had been living there since early October?
A+  No, he was just there on occasions,.

AR He spent considerable money and made considerable improvementsg
on the property during his occupancy, did he not?

A. He was given credit for that on the account, znd, as a matter

L

of fact, on the drilling of the well, I paid for that, and I paid
Mr, Ponder and Mr. Rogers for the work they did; in regard to the
improvements on the bullding that you asked me, that was paid by
me, and other things, small items, as & matter of fact, he was
given credit for that amount.

Q. Did he paint the property?

A, Paint the property? |

8. Yes, sir.

A. He didn't paint it.

Qe The roof was repaired, was it not?

A, I helped him repair it, we both répaired it together, I
bought $1.50 worth of materials and we zot on the roof and we
both repaired it jogether.

Qe From the time of his marriage to Lis present wife he was
only home here in Anniston for very short visits?

A, Well, I don't know the exacﬁ period, I never kept a calendar
on it, but he made frequent visits Lo us either with or without
his wife.

Qe And his residence is in your home?
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A

Ae In Anniséon.

Q. He is living with you, doctor?

A, Yes, sir.

Qe He does not have & separane home or house here?
A, He does not. |

MR. CHASON: That is all.

RE-DIRECT HEIIAMINATION

BY M, BLACKBURN:

Q. Doctor, when you acquired this Baldwin County property in
1954, I will ask you if your son maintained it at that time?
A, Yes, sir. |
Qe Did your son put any money in that home?

HAa He did not put any money in t hat home except the money I
reimbursed his account for,

AR Does he own any interest in that property whatever?

A None whatever. |

G Mr., Chason asked you about your son's visits, you are an
army man yourself?

A, Yeg, sir.

Qs Do you recall the date of vour son's discharge from the ser-
vice?

A.  The 3lst of January 1955.

Qe Then for many years prior to that date he rad been in the
militéry service, had he not?

A For approximately eighteen years.
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Qe Doctor, for what purpose did you acquire the Baldwin County
property?
A, I bought the Baldwin County property to be used more or less
as an O'Connell community place, as a summer home where I would
have priority rights on it as being the owner of that Propervy.

MR. BLACKBURN: That is all.

MR. CHASON: Nothing further.

(WITNESS'EKCUSED)
(EID _OF DEPOSITIONS)

I have read, or had read io me, the above and foregoing
statement which I gave on Tuesday, April 3, 1956, at or about
9:00 o*clock A,k., and the statement as shown on rages 2 10
23, inclusive, is true and correct %o the best of ry knowledge
and belief,

This the __ ¢4 day of April, 1956,

LT s
‘&&Q’é\@@

I have read, or had read to me, the above and foregoing

statement which I gave on Tuesday, April 3, 1956, at or about
10:00 o'd ock A.M., and the statemert zs shown on pages 2L o
28, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

This the <%~  day of April, 195

Witness:

ENN
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STATE OF ALABAMA )
CALHOUN COUNTY )

I, Hugh H. West, the Commissioner named, do hereby certify
that the foregoing testimony, the gquestions and answers, were
taken down and written by me in the words of the questioners
and the words of the witnesses, and that I reported the fore-

going proceedings in shorthand and réduced the same to Tyoewriting,

I further certify that this deposition, as shown on pages
2 to 28, inclusive, of this proceeding, constitutes a true and
correct transcript thereof, to the best of my knowledge, and
belief,

Given under my hand this the Lith day of April, 1956.

BRI

Hug\éﬁ West
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